




mailtp:hilary.m.wood@benpctnhs.uk




http://www.dh.gov.uk


http://www.nhs.uk




http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/docs/mps_documents/ben_establishment_order_no2072.pdf
http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/docs/mps_documents/BEN_extract_from_Establishment_order_2072.pdf
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http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/docs/mps_documents/Managing_Incidents_Procedure.pdf
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http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/docs/mps_documents/local_delivery_plan.pdf
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http:\\www.healthcarecommission.gov.uk




http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_Publications/docs/Miscellaneous/PALS%20Leaflet.pdf
http://www.pals.nhs.uk
http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_Publications/docs/Miscellaneous/PALS%20Strategy.pdf
http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_Publications/docs/Miscellaneous/PALS%20Poster.pdf


http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/index.aspx?pub=Health%20News
http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/docs/Patient%20Prospectus/Your%20Guide%20to%20local%20health%20services%202007.pdf
http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/docs/Miscellaneous/Public%20Health%20Annual%20Report%202006.pdf


http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_publications/docs/mps_documents/Complaints_Policy.pdf


http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_aboutus/vacancy_index.aspx
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Staff Survey
Birmingham East and North PCT participates in the National Patient Survey where NHS 
staff are asked about their views and experiences of working for the NHS in England. 
Details can be accessed at the Healthcare Commission’s website:
www.healthcarecommission.org.uk

Further Information

For further information on Human Resources issues, contact:

Sue Rose
Assistant Director - Human Resources
Birmingham East and North Primary Care Trust
Blakelands House
400 Aldridge Road
Perry Barr
Birmingham
B44 8BH

Some of this information is of a personal and confidential nature and will be excluded as 
will any other confidential material. Material relating to the health and safety of specific 
individuals, as to law enforcement or criminal or regulatory investigative material or audit 
issues may also be excluded from publication.

14. Communications with the Press and Media Releases

Communications with the media can be found at:

http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_news/index.aspx

For further information, please contact:

Communications Manager
Birmingham East and North Primary Care Trust
Fourth Floor
Waterlinks House
Richard Street
Aston
Birmingham
B7 4AA

The PCT also uses:

LTA Communications Telephone: 01384 872776

to release information to the media. 

15. Environmental Information

In this class, we list our estate and land holdings and the uses that they currently enjoy 
together with information required to be placed in the public domain as a result of the 
Environmental Enforcement action and associated information.

http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk
http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/_news/index.aspx
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The Birmingham East and North Primary Care Trust Estate has a fixed asset value of 
£28.151million. 

The PCT has 19 freehold properties:
Boldmere Clinic
Castle Vale Health Centre
Church Lane Clinic
Falcon Lodge Clinic
Herondale House
James Preston Health Centre
John Taylor Hospice
Kingfisher House
Saltley Health Centre
Stechford Health Centre
Stockland Green Health Centre
Land adjacent to Stockland Green Health Centre
299 Stoney Lane - residential accommodation awaiting redevelopment 
301 Stoney Lane - residential accommodation awaiting redevelopment 
Sutton Cottage Hospital
Treaford Lane Clinic
Walmley Health Centre
Warren Farm Urgent Care Centre
Yardley Green/Richmond (land only)

The PCT has formal leases or minor user rights accommodation at a further 35
properties:
Adderley House
Ashfurlong Medical Centre
Berwood Court
Blakelands House
Colehall Clinic
Eaton Wood Medical Centre
Eden Court Medical Practice
Equipment Loans Stores and Receipt Distribution Centre
Erdington Medical Centre
Fernbank Medical Centre
Four Oaks Medical Centre
Grange Road Intermediate Care Centre
Harlequin Surgery
Harvey Road Clinic
Hawthorn Medical Centre
Hodge Hill Clinic
Horrell Road Clinic
Kingsbury Road Surgery
Kingsnorth House
Leyhill Surgery
Maple Business Park
Mapledene Clinic
Oscott Clinic
Pak Medical Centre
Partners in Health Centre
Perry Park Surgery
Receipt and Distribution Point
Small Heath Medical Practice
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Streetly Road Practice
Sutton Road Surgery
Swan Medical Centre for Physiotherapy and Podiatry
Waterlinks House 2nd, 3rd and 4th floors
Waterloo Road
Waverley House
Yardley Green Medical Centre

16. This Publication Scheme

In this class we will publish any changes we make to this Publication Scheme, the criteria 
on which our information management policies are made and a referral point for all 
enquiries regarding information management generally in the Trust. We will also publish 
any proposed changes or additions to publications already available.

List of changes

Publication Scheme originally published (this version) April 2007

Cost of Information

For the most part we will charge you only for hard copies or copying on to media (eg CD 
ROM). Some information is available free, but for others there may be a charge. The 
charges will vary according to how information is made available. Charges are as follows:
a. via the Primary Care Trust’s website: free of charge although any charges for Internet 
Service Provider and personal printing costs would have to be met by the individual. For 
those without Internet access, a single print out is available from

Corporate Services Manager
Birmingham East and North Primary Care Trust
Fourth Floor
Waterlinks House
Richard Street
Aston
Birmingham
B7 4AA

However, requests for multiple prints, or for archived copies of documents which are no 
longer accessible or available on the web, may attract a charge for retrieval, 
photocopying, postage etc. We will let you know the cost and charges that will have to 
be paid in advance. We will not provide printouts of other organisation’s websites.

b. Leaflets and brochures: will be provided free of charge when available.

c. “Glossy” or other bound paper copies, or in some cases a CD ROM, video or other 
mediums, are chargeable when available.

d. e-mail will be free of charge unless it says otherwise.

The charges will be reviewed regularly.
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Copyright

Birmingham East and North PCT Publication Scheme © BEN PCT 2007
Guidance on the use of Crown copyright protected materials is issued by the Office of 
Public Sector Information. Specifically, guidance related to the supply of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act can be obtained via the following link: 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/advice/crown-copyright/copyright-guidance/freedom-of-
information-publication-schemes.htm

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/advice/crown-copyright/copyright-guidance/freedom-of-information-
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PART THREE

This part provides useful resources to the public. It includes:

 Bodies involved in inspection and monitoring
 Index
 Useful Resources

Bodies involved in inspection and monitoring of our services

Audit Commission www.audit-commission.gov.uk
1st Floor Millbank Tower
Millbank London
SW1P 4HQ

020 7976 6187

Birmingham City Council www.birmingham.gov.uk
Council  House
Victoria Square
Birmingham
B1 1BB

0121 303 9944

contact@birmingham.gov.uk

Healthcare Commission www.healthcarecommission.gov.uk
Finsbury Tower
103-105 Bunhill Row
London
EC1Y 8TG

020 7448 9200

Commission for Patient and Public Involvement in Health www.cppih.org
7th Floor 120 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2ES

0121 222 4400

enquirieswm@cppih.org

Counter Fraud Services 

Local Contact: Carol Brown: 0121 378 2211 ext 1145
carol.brown@heartofengland.nhs.uk

National Fraud and Corruption Reporting Line: 0800 0284 060

http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk
http://www.birmingham.gov.uk
http://www.healthcarecommission.gov.uk
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General Medical Council www.gmc-uk.org
Regents Place
350 Euston Place
London
NW1 3JN

0845 357 8001

Health and Safety Executive www.hse.gov.uk
Local Office:
1 Hagley Road
Birmingham
B16 8HS

0121 607 6220

HSE Infoline: 0845 345 0055

Parliamentary and Health Service Ombudsman www.ombudsman.org.uk
The Parliamentary and Health Service Ombudsman
Millbank Tower
Millbank
London
SW1P 4QP

0845 015 4033

phso.enquiries@ombudsman.org.uk

Health Professions Council www.hpc-uk.org
Park House
184 Kennington Park Road
London
SE11 4BU

020 7582 0866

The Home Office Mental Health Unit www.homeoffice.gov.uk
2nd Floor Fry Building
2 Marsham Street
London
SW1P 4DF

020 7035 1481

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency www.mhra.gov.uk
Information Centre
10-2 Market Towers
1 Nine Elms Lane
London
SW8 5NQ

http://www.gmc-uk.org
http://www.hse.gov.uk
http://www.ombudsman.org.uk
http://www.hpc-uk.org
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk
http://www.mhra.gov.uk
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020 7084 2000 (weekdays 0900 - 1700)
020 7210 3000 (other times)

info@mhra.gsi.gov.uk

National Clinical Assessment Authority www.ncaa.nhs.uk
1st Floor Market Towers
1 Nine Elms Lane
London
SW8 5NQ

Switchboard: 020 7084 3850
Advice line: 020 7062 1655

advice.service@ncas.npsa.nhs.uk

National Patient Safety Agency www.npsa.nhs.uk
4-8 Maple Street
London
W1T 5HD

020 7927 9500

NHS Litigation Authority www.nhsla.com
Napier House Family Health Services Appeals Unit
24 High Holborn 30 Victoria Avenue
London Harrogate
WC1V 6AZ HG 1 5PR

020 7430 8700 01423 530280

Nursing and Midwifery Council www.nmc-uk.org
23 Portland Place
London
W1B 1PZ

020 7637 7181

West Midlands Strategic Health Authority www.westmidlands.nhs.uk
St Chad’s Court
213 Hagley Road
Edgbaston
Birmingham
B16 9RG

0845 155 1022

Index to Publication Scheme

Subject Part Class

http://www.ncaa.nhs.uk
http://www.npsa.nhs.uk
http://www.nhsla.com
http://www.nmc-uk.org
http://www.westmidlands.nhs.uk


29

Accounts 2 3
Aims, targets and achievements 2 5
Annual Health Check 2 8
Annual Report 2 3
Appointments and Remuneration Committee 2 2
Audit Committee 2 2

Berwood Court Rehabilitation Centre 2 6
Birmingham Primary Care Shared Services Agency 2 6
Birmingham Primary Care Shared Services Agency 
– Establishment 2 2
Board (PCT) 2 2
Board (PCT) agenda and minutes 2 4
Bodies involved in inspection and monitoring 3
Bullying 2 13
Business Plan 2004/5 2 4

Caldicott Guardian 1
Cascade 2 4
Citywide services 2 6
Classes of Information 2
Clinical Quality and Risk Management Committee 2 2
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Communications 2 14
Complaints 2 12
Complaints procedure 2 12
Consultation, public 2 10
Copyright 2 16
Cost of Information 2 16
Current NHS contracts 2 3

Data Protection Act 1
Dentists 2 7
Department of Health 1
Disciplinary Policy 2 13
Discrimination 2 13
Diversity 2 13

Eastern Birmingham Primary Care Trust - aims 
and objectives 2 4
Eastern Birmingham Primary Care Trust - key 
goals 2 4
Environmental Information 2 15
Equalities 2 13
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Estate holdings 2 15

Feedback 1
Finance and Funding Information 2 3
Financial targets 2 5
Flexible Working Policy 2 13
Freedom of Information Act 1
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General Practitioners (GPs) 2 7
General Practitioners (GPs), list of 2 7
Grievance 2 13
Guide to Employee Services 2 13

Harassment 2 13
Health and Safety 2 13
Healthcare Commission 2 8
Health News 2 4
Health priorities 2 10
HMSO 2 16
How we measure ourselves 2 5
Human Resources 2 13
Human Resources Strategy 2 13

Improving Working Lives 2 1
Incident Reporting Procedure 2 5
Independent Practitioners 2 7
Index 3
Introduction 1

John Taylor Hospice 2 6

Local Delivery Plan 2 3

Main Partnerships 2 2

National Patients Survey 2 8
NHS and how we fit 2 1
NHS Performance Rating 2 8

Optometrists 2 7
Our Services 2 6

Patient and Advice Liaison Service (PALS) 2 10
Patient Focus Group 2 10
Patient and Public Involvement 2 10
Patient and Public Involvement Forum 2 10
Patient safety 2 5
Pharmacists 2 7
Policies 2 9
Poorly performing GPs 2 5
Press and Media 2 14
Procedures 2 9
Professional Executive Committee (PEC) 2 2
Public Involvement 2 10
Publication Scheme 2 16
Publication Scheme - changes 2 16
Publications 2 11

Recruitment and Selection Procedure 2 13
Register of Interests 2 2
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Reports and Independent Enquiries 2 8
Responsible Officers (PCT) 2 2
Rights of Access to Information 1
Risk Management Policy 2 5

Scheme of Delegation 2 2
Staff Survey 2 13
Standing Financial Instructions 2 2
Standing Orders 2 2

Useful resources 3

Vacancies 2 13

Whistleblowing 2 5
Who we are 2 2
Workforce description 2 13

Your Guide to Local Health Services 2 4

Useful Resources

Web sites: 
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk
This is the Information Commissioner’s web site 

www.dca.gov.uk
This is the Department for Constitutional Affairs web site

www.foi.nhs.uk
This is the NHS Freedom of Information web site 

http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk
http://www.dca.gov.uk
http://www.foi.nhs.uk

